
ACHS SUMMARY FORM 

1. Name: William Williams House 

2. Planning Area/Site Number: 18/8/5 
Boyds H.D. 

4. Address: 19900 White Grounds Road 

5. Classification Summary 
Category building 
Ownership private 
Public Acquisition_.N~/·A~-------
Status occupied 
Accessible n 

----------~~----~~---Present use private residence 

3. M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: ~an 6 
H-i4 

Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC 
Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of 

Historical Sites 

Federal ____ State...Ji:.._County.....x...._Local ____ 

6. Date: 1908 7. Original Owner: James Emory ~illiams 

8. Apparent Condition 

a. ____ e_x_c_e_l_l_e_n_t _________ b. _______ a_l_t_..e_r_e_d _________ c.~ __ _...o_r_i.·ga.;.iMn•a~l._.s~i~t~e..._ __ ~-----

9. Description: This three bay by one bay, two-and-a-half stor;r house sits 
on the southwest side of White Grounds Road facing northeast. This 
L-shape frame house has white novelty siding. The northeast porch has 
a shed roof supported by four square wooden columns. On the southeast 
elevation there is a two-story porch, enclosed at first level and open 
at second level. There are two-over-two double-hung windows flanked by 
black wooden louvered shutters. The cross gable roof has black asbestos 
shingles. 

10. Significance: ~he history of this house, built by one of the three founders 
of Boyds, reflects the influence of the owners from the close proximity to 
the ~,1etropoli tan Branch of the B&O Railroad, the Boyds Presbyterian Church 
and the church manse. Of additional significance is its part in this 
community, which seems to have been planned by James Williams. 

William M. Williams was the son of James Er:iory and Sara."1 Jane (3urdette) 
Williams. He married Sarah White, daughter of Joseph White of Burdette. 
Williams was granted two parcels of land totalling three acres in 1908 from 
the tract, Gum Spring, which his father had purchased in 1870. The father 
probably built the young couple's home, adding it to the row of houses he 
constructed on his tract. 

Willia~ worked in his father's general store in Boyds. He was active in 
the Boyds Presbyterian Church, serving as elder from 1917-1948, and trustee 
from 1918-1945. During the Great Depression, he "fed all the people in 
Boyds", allowing unpaid accounts to build up with the result that "the poor 
did not go hungry". In 1932 the Boyds Presbyterian Church trustees bought 
the lot next door to the 1.'lilliams house, and built a manse for their pastor. 

The present owners bought the place in 1972, and restored it to the 
nresent charming condition. c d P d an y _,ee 

Ll, Researcher and date researched: ~ar~aret Coleman-9/79 Arch. Description 

12. Compiler: Xargaret Colenan 13. Date Compiled: 

15. Acreage: 3 acres 

10/79 14. Designation 
Approval_ 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST 
M: 18/8/5 
Boyds H.D. 
~1AGI# 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

UN AME 
HISTORIC William Williams House 

AND/OR COMMON 

flLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 19900 White Grounds Road 

CITY, TOWN 

Boyds VICINITY OF 

STATE 

Maryland 
DcLAss1FICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC ~OCCUPIED 

X-BUILDING(SI ~RIVA TE _UNOCCUPIED 

_STRUCTURE _BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS _YES· RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES UNRESTRICTED 

x_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME Dwight Mote 
STREET & NUMBER 

19900 White Grounds Road 
CITY, TOWN 

Bovds _ v1c1N1TY oF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC Montgomery Countv Courthouse 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY, TOWN 

Rockville 

II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

8 
COUNTY 

I1ontgomery 

PRESENT USE 

_AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL ~PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORTATION 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

Telephone #: 972-0251 

STATE , 

Maryland 

Liber #: 4195 
Folio #: 120 

STATE 

zip code 
20720 

Maryland 20850 

M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites 
DATE 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY, TOWN 

1976 _FEDERAL x_sTATE ...X:OUNTY _LQCAL 

Park Historian's Office 
STATE 

Rockville Haryland 20855 



B DESCRIPTION 

K_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_ RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

XALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

x_ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Dwight ~ote House is located on the northwest side of wbite 
Grounds Road. It faces southeast and is built upon fieldstone foundations. 
This two-and-a-half story, three bay by two bay house has a central hall 
flanked on each side by two rooms. It has a hipped roof, pierced on the 
southeast (front) and northwest (rear) elevations by a cross gable. The 
cross gable in both instances is decorated by a wooden truss and a round 
headed two-light window. The roof is covered by raised seam metal roofing. 
The exterior of this house is now covered by light green asbestos 
shingles. There is one stove chimney on the northeast (side) elevation. 
There are two-over-two double-hung windows throughout. The front door is 
surmounted by a three-light fixed transom and flanked on each side by 
three-light sidelights. A porch extends across the southeast (front) 
elevation. This has a half-hipped roof with a centered cross gable which 
repeats the same design of the main roof. The porch roof is supported by 
four square wooden posts. The entire porch is supported by short stacks 
of bricks. 

The terrain of TtJ'hite Grounds Road is generally flat. This house is 
nicely landscaped by maple and hemlock trees. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC _.ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_ 1400-1499 _.ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 _.AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_ 1600-1699 --ARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _Ml LITARY _SOCIA UHU MANITARIA N 

_1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

_ 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY X_ TRANSPORTATION 

~1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER iSPECIFYI 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES 1908 BUILDER/ARCHITECT James Emory Williams 
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The history of this house, built by one of the three founders of 
Boyds, reflects the influence of the owners from the close proximity to 
the Metropolitan Branch of the I3&0 Railroad, the Boyds Presbyterian Church 
and the church manse. Of additional significance is its part in this 
cow.munity, which seems to have been planned by James Williams. 

William ~1. Williams was the son of James Emory and Sarah Jane 
(Burdette) Williams. He married Sarah White, daughter of Joseph White of 
Burdette. Williams was granted two parcels of land totalling three acres 
in 1928 from the tract, Gum Spring,l which his father had purchased in 
1870. The father probably built the young couple's home, adding it to 
che row of houses he constructed on his tract. 

Williams worked in his father's general store in Boyds. He was active 
in the Boyds Presbyterian Church, serving as elder from 1917-1948, and 
trustee from 1918-1945. During the Great Depression, he "fed all the 
people in Boyds", allowing unpaid accounts to build up with the result that 
"the poor did not go hungry". 3 In 1932 the Boyds Presbyterian Church 
trustees bought t~e lot next door to the Williams house, and built a manse 
for their pastor. 

Frank Thomas purchased the property in 1961.5 Thomas was a federal 
government employee who wanted a home near a railroad for his daily com­
mute to Washington, D.C. His 1961 gurchase occurred the same year the 
church installed chimes on the roof which, each Sunday morning, played 
hymns such as, "Tl].e Old Rugged Cross". The effect of the music on Hr. 
and Hrs. Thomas is unreported. 

Although he was not a member of this church, Thomas received informal 
counseling during the terminal illness of his wire from Rev. Merritt Ednie, 
minister of the church, and showed h~s appreciation for this service by 
donating a new furnace to the manse. 

Thomas sold the place to the present owners, Dwight and Jane Mote, in 
February, 1972. The proximity to the railroad had attracted them, too, 
and Dwight commuted daily on the rail until his retirement from government 
service in June, 1979. The ~otes are active members of the church and 
community. Dwight served as church treasurer from 1976-1978, and coached 
a local youth basketball team to several championships. Jane, a profes­
sional florist, has charge of floral decorations for church services. The 
~otes restored the house to its present charming condition. 

(Continued on Attachment Sheet A) 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. 
Vail, Earle L., The Presbyterian Church at Boyds Station, The First 

One Hundred Years. Boyds Presbyterian Church, Boyds, 1976. 
Ednie, Rev. Merritt, Interview. 
Lawson, Hrs. Georgia, Tenmile Creek Road, Interview. 
CONTINUE ON SE~ARA.TE SHEET I~ NECESSARY 

II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ 3.__,a=-c=r~e=s-

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

~-----'------------------------------~~~~ STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE Candy Reed 

Margaret Coleman Architectural Description 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Sugarloaf Regional Trails 9/79 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Box 87 926-4510 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Dickerson Mar~land 20753 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated· Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. · 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 



Attachment Sheet A H: 18/8/5 

William Williams House 

FOOTNOTES: 

1. Montgomery County Land Records, 198/205 (April 6, 1908). 
2. Ibid., EBP 8/59 (November 24, 1870). 
3. Vail, Earle L., The Presbyterian Church at Bovds Station,~ 

First One Hundred Years. Boyds Presbyterian Church, Boyds, 1976, 
!'• 26 

4. Land Records, op. cit., 542/487 (May 1932). 
5. Ibid., 2889/153 (August 25, 1961). 
6. Vail, op. cit., p. 36. 
7. Mrs. Georgia Lawson, Tenmile Creek Road, personal friend of Hr. 

and Mrs. Thomas, Interview, 1979. 
8. Rev. Merritt Ednie, Interview, 1979. 
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